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MEMORANDUM 
Reference: M22-03 

To:  All Clubs   
From: Referee Coordinator    
Date:  14 December 2021 
Subject: FSC Referee Trial Match Fees 2022 
Email: referees@footballsouthcoast.com  
 
Members 

 

Please find listed below the referee trial match fees for the various 2022 Football South Coast competitions. These are based on 
70% of the match fees for 2022. 
 

Competition Age Group Referee Assistant Referee (each) 

Men’s Competitions 

Illawarra Premier League First Grade $105.00 $52.00 

Second Grade $70.00 $35.00 

Youth Grade $49.00 $24.00 

Illawarra District League First Grade $73.00 $36.00 

Second Grade $49.00 $24.00 

Youth Grade $44.00 $22.00 

Community League All Age 1 – First Grade $51.00 $25.00 

All other All Age $44.00 $22.00 

Masters $44.00 $22.00 

Women’s Competitions 

Women’s League All Age Division 1 $51.00 $25.00 

All Age Division 2 – 4 $44.00 $22.00 

Women’s Youth League $44.00 $22.00 
Over 30’s $44.00 $22.00 

Junior Association Competitions 

Local Association Competitions Under 18 $37.00 $19.00 

Under 17 $34.00 $17.00 

Under 15 and 16 $28.00 $14.00 

Under 13 and 14 $24.00 $12.00 

Under 12 $22.00 $11.00 

Under 11 $16.00 NA 

 
Important Note: Trial matches will be paid at the above fee that the host (home) club would pay. Trial match fees are 
required to be paid cash on the day. 
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